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From: BoardSec
Sent: September-07-17 1:43 PM
To:
Subject: FW: EB-2017-0049: Submissions from Energy Storage Canada

 
From: Phil Sweetnam   
Sent: September-07-17 1:38 PM 
To: Cary Ferguson 
Cc: regulatory@hydroone.com; gnettleton@mccarthy.ca; gvegh@mccarthy.ca; jsprackett@pwu.ca; 
richard.stephenson@paliareroland.com; bkidane@elenchus.ca; kmckenzie@elenchus.ca; ablair@elenchus.ca; 
wmcnally@opsba.org; mark@shepherdrubenstein.com; jay@shepherdrubenstein.com; lschwartz5205@rogers.com; 
bradyyauch@consumerpolicyinstitute.org; spainc@rogers.com; DavidMacIntosh@nextcity.com; 
pmcmahon@uniongas.com; ckhoo@cynthiakhoo.ca; alau@piac.ca; markgarner@rogers.com; bharper@econalysis.ca; 
Zulma DeBonis; kellwaym@thesociety.ca; powerv@thesociety.ca; bohdan.dumka@gmail.com; 
evanthea2013@gmail.com; rveillet@hanonsystems.com; mdmcl@kos.net; regulatoryaffairs@ieso.ca; 
astrid_poei@hotmail.com; Natalie.MacDonald@corp.eastlink.ca; ncopes@sympatico.ca; billcheshire@sympatico.ca; 
robert.nixon@rogers.com; bryan.icyk@opg.com; john.beauchamp@opg.com; opgregaffairs@opg.com; 
michaelf@cablecable.net; shelley.grice@rogers.com; lmilton@fasken.com; michael.piaskoski@rci.rogers.com; 
gord.mcguire@hamilton.ca; tbrett@foglers.com; Marion.Fraser@rogers.com; pat.phillips@energystoragecanada.org; Lisa 
DeMarco; Jonathan McGillivray; larry@anwaatin.com; Don.Richardson@sharedvaluesolutions.com; 2pages@xplornet.ca; 
jgirvan@uniserve.com; christopher.ewasiuk2@sjrb.ca; onphaze@bellnet.ca; regaffairs@quebecor.com; MTL-
telecom.regulatory@cogeco.com; cedwards@ccsa.cable.ca; jadshead@sympatico.ca; dionisio.rivera@live.com; 
bpd@doylegroup.ca; paul@mowatcentre.ca; jonathan.holmes@itpa.ca; paul.clipsham@cme-mec.ca; 
eblanchard@blg.com; spollock@blg.com; randy.aiken@sympatico.ca; jvince@willmsshier.com; rwoon@willmsshier.com; 
anne-marie.reilly@HydroOne.com; BoardSec; BoardSec 
Subject: Re: EB-2017-0049: Submissions from Energy Storage Canada 
 
Energy Storage Canada, Lisa DeMarco and other email recipients:I believe it is appropriate to recognize that 
the cost of energy transmission to energy storage Canada and the transmission back to the grid will be factors in 
determining the viability of energy storage. If the costs are competitive it will make more sense to build storage 
rather than larger generating stations. Energy storage may also assist in load shifting by storing energy during 
times of low cost electrical energy and releasing the energy back to the grid when the cost of energy is high. 
 
I do hope OEB will see that Hydro One rates would have an effect on the economic viability of energy storage 
and consider offering ESC access to cost . 
Regards 
Phil Sweetnam 
 
On Thu, Sep 7, 2017 at 12:59 PM, Cary Ferguson <Cary@demarcoallan.com> wrote: 

Please find attached submissions from Energy Storage Canada, filed yesterday via RESS. 

 

Cary Ferguson, B.A. & Sc., J.D. 

DeMarco Allan LLP 

1.888.389.5798 
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cary@demarcoallan.com 

www.demarcoallan.com  

 

This communication may be privileged and may contain confidential information for the intended recipients. Any unauthorized copying or disclosing is not 
permitted. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete this communication from your computer system. 
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